

Ripon College Student Senate Agenda for November 17th, 2010

- I. Call to Order
- II. Approval of Old Minutes
- III. Committee Reports
 - a. Secretary VanSteenbergen
 - b. Treasurer Ruedinger
 - c. Vice President Bavary
 - d. President Schultz
 - e. Dean Ogle
 - f. What's Up With Your Group
 - g. One Fund Talk Back
 - h. Student Activities Report
 - i. Miscellaneous Committees
- IV. New Business
 - a. Circle K Constitutional Revisions
 - b. WRPN One Fund
 - c. Ripon College Drumline One Fund
 - d. MLK Week One Fund
 - e. Student Judiciary Board Constitutional Revisions
 - f. Hablamos One Fund
- V. Announcements
- VI. Open Forum
- VII. Adjournment

Ripon College Student Senate Minutes for November 10, 2010

Senators Present: Enright, Doetsch, Schaefer, Berres-Green, Koch, Rohrbeck, Lewis, Oliver, Colette, Marx, Fischer, Mooney, J. Honaker, Muza, Maginnis, Davidson, L. Honaker, Jensen, Leuenberger, Zaw, Kaounas, Kiessling, Kasubaski, Erdman
Senators Excused: Osenberg

- I. Call to Order
 - a. 6:30pm
- II. Approval of Old Minutes
 - a. Senator L. Honaker: **Move to Approve**
 - i. Senator Doetsch: **Move to Second the Motion**
- III. Committee Reports
 - a. Secretary VanSteenbergen
 - i. Please sign in.
 - b. Treasurer Ruedinger
 - i. The one fund stands at \$71,451.22
 - ii. Senator Maginnis: Can you give a breakdown of what the added money was from?
 - iii. It was the extra funds from the Equestrian Club's first one fund of the year.
 - c. Vice President Bavery
 - i. You all received a SMAC email survey. I encourage you all to fill it out. All student groups were contacted about the number of Senate meetings we have for the rest of the semester so that they would be able to come in for What's Up With Your Group. The next CSO meeting will be on December 7th at 6:00pm. Finally, I will not be here next week.
 - d. President Schultz
 - i. I forgot to announce to the Senate the results of the Senior Class Board election. There were five winners: Erin Bavery, Chase Elsbecker, Erin Hill, Samantha Meidl, and Leslie Sullivan. The senior class was informed of the results. Finally, I wanted to comment on the Equestrian Club One Fund. It was submitted to the Secretary Friday afternoon, just after the electronic material had been published on the Portal. The Executive Board decided to put it on the agenda despite its late submission. Penalization of this group for their late submission is not a decision for four people, so we added it to the agenda in order for you to talk to your constituents about the matter and have them decide whether or not the group should receive these funds.
 - e. Dean Ogle
 - i. No Report
 - f. What's Up With Your Group?
 - i. BSU: We have done a lot this semester. We just our Soul Food event, which was very successful. We had an Open Mic night, two Union Parties, and a bar-b-cue. We are going to a conference soon, but other than that, we're pretty much done for the semester.
 - ii. College Republicans: We will be hosting a Veteran's Day celebration on Sunday.
 - iii. The Network: We're just coming off of our big month of activities. The religious event went very well. We had more than 200 people in attendance when we showed Rocky Horror.
 - g. Student Activities Report
 - i. The following organizations have not turned in registration forms as of 5:00pm today: American Red Cross Club, CRU, FUERZA Alliance, Parallax, Ripon College Service Council, and Women's Boxing Club. Planning for the Martin Luther King, Jr Week Celebration in January continues. Join us for our next meeting tomorrow (Thursday, Nov. 11th) at 4:15pm in the MLK Lounge in the Union. If you can't make the meeting but are still interested, please contact Marcus Neeld.
 - h. Miscellaneous Committees
 - i. Educational Policy: The German and Romance and Classical Languages departments submitted a proposal to EPC to further the discussion about the evolution of the Global and Cultural Studies requirement. EPC is already in the midst of writing learning goals for the GCS, so we will continue our discussions on that as well as on the new proposal.
- IV. New Business
 - a. Alpha Psi Omega One Fund: We have no additional information that wasn't presented in the One Fund. We're happy to answer any questions.
 - i. Senator L. Honaker: **Move to Approve**
 1. Senator Doetsch: **Move to Second the Motion**
 - ii. Senator L. Honaker: Your information said that the group would be here both on the 13th and the 20th and would be travelling up from Chicago both days. Why not have the two activities on the same day.
 - iii. The group has shows during the week, so Sundays were their available day. The idea with having the events a week apart is that people will go to the show on the 13th and then to the workshop on the 20th.
 - iv. Senator J. Honaker: How much is APO contributing financially?
 - v. We don't have a budget, so we are contributing no money.
 - vi. Senator J. Honaker: Have you attempted to raise funds for this?
 - vii. No.
 - viii. Senator Rohrbeck: will there be a fee to attend the show? And will you be advertising these events?
 - ix. The events are free and available to all, and yes, we'll be advertising.

